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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

e — e — et |

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Joe,

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Friday, 8 June 2018 3:52 PM

'TAN Joe'

'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)’; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

RE: (AXA REF: SBCOOHFK) Public Liability - Tree fell onto car and traffic light on 05
May 2018 at Shelton College International Pte Ltd

SLX 4485P - Preli Advise.pdf

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLX 4485P.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 1:08 PM

To: 'TAN Joe' <joe.tansq@axa.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Ang Eugene' <angeugene@toplis.com.sg>; victorfong@toplis.com.sg

Subject: RE: (AXA REF: S8COOHFK) Public Liability - Tree fell onto car and traffic light on 05 May 2018 at Shelton

College International Pte Ltd
Dear Mr Joe,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TAN Joe [mailto:joe.tansq@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 7 June, 2018 11:26 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Ang Eugene' <angeugene @toplis.com.sg>; victorfong@toplis.com.sg
Subject: (AXA REF: S8COOHFK) Public Liability - Tree fell onto car and traffic light on 05 May 2018 at Shelton College

International Pte Ltd
Importance: High

New Motor Survey

Dear Catherine,

Please assist us to survey the motor vehicle, SLX4485P — Kia K3 at the third party's motor repairer Cycle & Carriage

Kia Pte Ltd.



L

*Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: TAN Joe <joe.tansq@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 June, 2018 11:26 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Ang Eugene’; victorfong@toplis.com.sg

Subject: (AXA REF: S8COOHFK) Public Liability - Tree fell onto car and traffic light on 05 May
2018 at Shelton College International Pte Ltd

Attachments: quotation.pdf; SAS2402084.PDF

Importance: High

New Motor Survey

Dear Catherine,

Please assist us to survey the motor vehicle, SLX4485P — Kia K3 at the third party's motor repairer Cycle & Carriage
Kia Pte Ltd.

We attached the repair quotation and SAS report for your attention.
Kindly also keep our loss adjuster in the email loop. (Toplis Ref : $826308)
Thank you.

Best Regards

Joe Tan

Specialist — P&C Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: joe.tanSQ@axa.com.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE

CONSECUTIVE YEAR

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Py -.ul - Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBIAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: SSCOOHFK Date: 08 June 2018

Our Ref: CS/AXA18010366/T1sb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
M/s AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO SLX 4485P
We thank you for the instruction on 07/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 07/06/2018 @16.10 pm at the premises of M/s Cycle & Carriage Kia Pte Ltd and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 14.120.00

Revised Estimate Amount : 8§ 10,371.00

“Check” Items Amount - S§ 2.311.00

Market Value : S$

LTA Reimbursement Value : S§

Nett Value : S$

Description of Damage: —

The vehicle sustained damages —

at the front, o/s, n/s and rooftop portion. = @ front
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 11 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



MCC618059217 / Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd - Pandan Gardens
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/05/2018 13:42
SUBMITTED BY: Mabel Tan Shieh Yuen

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcltly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

07/05/2018 13:42

05/05/2018 14:00

TELOK BLANGAH WAY TURNING TO TELOK BLANGAH RISE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLX4485P

LIM JUN RONG
§9226118B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-92266125
OTHERS-92266125

KIA
CERATO FORTE-1.6 EX (A)

PERSONAL USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800030837

LIM CHUN LIAN

S8300034A

04/01/1983

INDOOR

13/06/2003

14 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92266125

JUNELIM32@GMAIL.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1
Passenger 2
Passenger 3
Passenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 817A KEAT HONG LINK #10-79
681817

NO

SIBLING

HIT BY FALLEN TREE / OTHER OBJECTS
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

5

NAME: : CHO SIEW KEN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : LIM JUNRONG
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : LIM CHUN LIAN
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: . TAN LIANG
GENDER: : MALE

YES

BUKIT MERAH WEST NPC

ROAD: 500 BUKIT MERAH VIEW #01-01 , POSTCODE: 159682 ,
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be cos

Policyholde

U DY

nurs

3. Information provided must be a truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 lemmmmmmmm
6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
nterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

B Consemt under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me ar possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”} and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant Eovernment agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiament of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(Vi) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(Iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal datas about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clairms. (collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b)  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under [d} above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

'S /

’:lcyhuider‘s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre PersGnnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the polscyholder) Name:
o7 M“H 2008 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




Sketch Plan #2
SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On OS/eS /18 a4 around 1400 , | was Wérting, for the fuaffc
].?H a!ch? 1¢ bt Clengéah ey 1 He G (ane ?fuddmlw;
a iy er branch dﬁrpygd 0 4l=lf al My car (L SLX U4yl P,

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
Pt
( (J
Policyholder's Sqgnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time. » 1 05 . 20‘ lf’ (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Ny CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIAPTELTD -
” % @ PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684567 Fax: 65651240

Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name LCV05106/MR LIM JUN RONG
Reg No/Reg Date SLX4485P / 28/03/201

LIM JUN RONG

BLK 20 TELOK BLANGAH CRES Date In/Mileage / 0
#02-70 Chassis No KNAFJ411MJ5756390
SINGAPORE (090020 Engine No G4FGHH688310

Contact No Make/Model KIA/FORTE K3 1.6 A L 189

Colour/Trim SWP SNOW WHITE PEAR/ WK SATURN BLACK

AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
LCV05106 CRDVCH 05/06/2018/ 16:03 465 / Tay Jian Ye 28104
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Price Disc% Amount

E PNT88000 £4€) 3200.00
TO RENEW ROOF PANEL,HOOD, REPAIR BOTH A & B PILLAR, FRT
BUMPER, FRT BOTH FENDER, FRT BOTH DOOR

E PNT98000 y - Foi LH 2400 3000.00
PAINT WORK SPRAY FRT BUMPER. HOOD, FRT BOTH FENDER , FRT BOTH DOOR,
FRT BOTH A & B PILLAR , ROOF PANEL ~ ggo

E PNT88000 300.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT ROOF PANEL TRIM

A 54900099 v’ 30.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM )

A 10028901 ~ 200.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PROITEST '
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST . < s

M SUNDRY ' 7 80.00
TO APPLY WINDSCREEN SEALANT

E PNT88000 v 240.00
TO RENEW FRT WINDSCREEN .

M SUNDRY v~ 150.00
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT p,

M SUNDRY v 350.00
POLISHING THE WHOLE CAR

S SPECIALISTJOB ¥ 100.00
WO: T147549 ACCIDENT TOWING FROM TELOK BANGAH WAY TO PG CNC
NOTE: 55 MIN WAITING J/

M SUNDRY 220.00
TO SUPPLY SOLAR FIRM FOR FRT WINDSCREEN vy

M PANEL-ROOF 1.00 792.00 00.00 792.00

M MOULDING-WINDSHIELD GLASS 1.00 62.00 00.00| 7 — 62.00

M GLASS-WINDSHIELD 1.00 821.00 00.00 W;”BZl.oo

M HINGE ASSY-HOOD,LH 1.00 34.00 00.00 ~ 34.00

M HINGE ASSY-HOOD,RH 1.00 34.00 00.00 34.00

M PANEL ASSY-HOOD 1.00 1224.00 00.00| Z/ ~—1224.00

M LAMP ASSY-HEAD,LH 1.00 810.00 00.00| s/ _-810.00

Confirm & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684567 Fax: 65651240

Co Reg No : 199405410K ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
LIM JUN RONG Cust No/Name LCVO5106/MR LIM JUN RONG
Reg No/Reg Date SLX4485P / 28/03/201
BLK 20 TELOK BLANGAH CRES Date In/Mileage / 0
g?ﬁé;go% — Chassis No KNAFJ411MJ5756390
Engine No G4FGHH688310
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
M LAMP ASSY-HEAD,RH 1.00 810.00 00.00 7 810.00
M GARNISH-RADIATOR GRILLE,UPR 1.00 38.00 00.00 AY 38.00
M GRILLE ASSY-RADIATOR 1.00 160.00 00.00 _/160.00
M ORNAMENT-KIA NO.115 1.00 32.00 00.00 ‘"”VL/ 32.00
M MIRROR ASSY-QUTSIDE RR VIEW,LH 1.00 419.00 00.00 o 419.00
M MIRROR ASSY-QUTSIDE RR VIEW,RH 1.00 419.00 00.00 -,7419.00
M W/STRIP ASSY-FR DR BELT 0/S RH 1.00 58.00 00.00 58.00
M W/STRIP ASSY-FR DR BELT 0/S LH 1.00 58.00 00.00 . 58.00
M GLASS ASSY-FRONT DOOR,LH 1.00 207.00 00.00 7 207.00
M GLASS ASSY-FRONT DOOR,RH 1.00 207.00 00.00 7 207.00
M LATCH ASSY-HOOD 1.00 65.00 00.00 7 65.00
| i / | |1
- { { [ |1
’fw)ﬁm 21 g P Y
L k - — -
. A
: - ol \_. p
el[s 0 jue > wf
)
el o
SR (Hrapt o
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
¥ 10 OSprRY Uamaged Pars) ourmg Tesurvey
Confirm & accepted by « Parts prices are subject to confirmation
# Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
Nett 14,120.00
* No illegal modification(s) is aliowed .
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and 7% GST on 14120.00 988.40
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company
Total Payable 15,108.40
- pairer
Authorized signatory and comr.rny Astm
Validity of this estimate is 14 days fPem:date of quote. This is a computer generited document, no signature is required.
Estimated costs quoted are excludi is based on our initial inspection and does not include

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

the rubber seal or other repair requi

ring the removal of the windscreen.
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" VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/AXA18010366/T1sbe2
A TOWERSIOAPORE s owe: zoszoe | [N
Code: AXA2
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Veh. Inspected SLX 4485P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. S8COOHFK Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOE TAN Assign Date 07/06/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA CERATO FORTE K3 c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KNAFJ411MJ5756390 Colour WHITE
Odometer 2142 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY , FRONT AND ROOFTOP PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date = 05/05/2018 ]Inspection Date 07/06/2018
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD
209 PANDAN GARDENS
SINGAPORE 609339
5a. Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 11 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLX 4485P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WorhshopB(g) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|PANEL-ROOF (SN) BENT 792.00 792.00
1|MOULDING-WINDSHIELD GLASS (SN) NECESSARY 62.00 62.00
1|GLASS-WINDSHIELD (SN) CRACKED 821.00 821.00
1|HINGE ASSY-HOOD, LH (SN) * CHECK 34.00 -
1|HINGE ASSY-HOOD, RH (SN) * CHECK 34.00 -
1|PANEL ASSY-HOOD (SN) BENT 1,224.00 1,224.00
1|LAMP ASSY-HEAD, LH (SN) CcuT 810.00 810.00
1|LAMP ASSY-HEAD, RH (SN) * CHECK 810.00 -
1|GARNISH-RADIATOR GRILLE, UPR (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 -
LABOUR
1|GRILLE ASSY-RADIATOR (SN) cuT 160.00 160.00
1|ORNAMENT-KIA NO.115 (SN) CcuT 32.00 32.00
1|MIRROR ASSY-OUTSIDE RR VIEW, LH (SN) * CHECK 419.00 -
1|MIRROR ASSY-OUTSIDE RR VIEW, RH (SN) * CHECK 419.00 -
1|W/STRIP ASSY-FR DR BELT 0O/S RH (SN) * CHECK 58.00 -
1|W/STRIP ASSY-FR DR BELT O/S LH (SN) * CHECK 58.00 -
1|GLASS ASSY-FRONT DOOR, LH (SN) * CHECK 207.00 -
1|GLASS ASSY-FRONT DOOR, RH (SN) * CHECK 207.00 B
1|LATCH ASSY-HOOQOD (SN) * CHECK 65.00 -
6,250.00 3,901.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW ROOF PANEL, HOOD, REPAIR BOTHA &B 3,200.00 2,750.00
PILLAR, FRT BUMPER, FRT BOTH FENDER, FRT BOTH
DOOR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF GARNISH-
RADIATOR GRILLE, UPR.
PAINT WORK SPRAY FRT BUMPER, HOOD, FRT BOTH 3,000.00 2,100.00
FENDER, FRT BOTH DOOR, FRT BOTH A & B PILLAR,
ROOF PANEL.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT ROOF PANEL TRIM. 300.00 250.00
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. 30.00 30.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN 200.00 200.00
PRO TEST.
TO APPLY WINDSCREEN SEALANT. 80.00 80.00
TO RENEW FRT WINDSCREEN. 240.00 240.00
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT. 150.00 150.00
POLISHING THE WHOLE CAR. 350.00 350.00
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Description of Parts Condition
o P Workshop ($) ($)
WO: T147549 ACCIDENT TOWING FROM TELOK BANGAH 100.00 100.00
WAY TO PG CNC
NOTE: 55 MIN WAITING.
TO SUPPLY SOLAR FILM FOR FRT WINDSCREEN. 220.00 220.00
7.870.00 6,470.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,120.00 10,371.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 10,371.00

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS $$2,311.00 NETT)
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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